ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE RESOURCES STANDI NG COWM TTEE
February 26, 2003
3:35 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Scott Ogan, Chair

Senat or Thomas Wagoner, Vice Chair
Senat or Fred Dyson

Senat or Ral ph Seeki ns

Senator Ben Stevens

Senat or Kim El ton

Senat or Ceor gi anna Lincoln

VEVMBERS ABSENT
Al l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

Confirmation Appointnents to the Alaska G| and Gas Conservation
Council: Randy Ruedrich and Sarah H. Palin

PREVI QUS ACTI ON

No previous action to record.
W TNESS REGQ STER

Ms. Sarah Palin

1140 W Par ks Hwy

Wasilla, AK 99654

M. Randy Ruedrich

1515 West Thirteenth Avenue
Anchor age, AK 99501-4214
ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 03-8, SIDE A
Number 0001

CHAI R SCOIT OGAN called the Senate Resources Standing Conmmttee
neeting to order at 3:35 p.m Senators Wagoner, Ben Stevens,
Dyson, Seekins, Elton and Chair Ogan were present. The commttee
took up the confirmation hearings of Sarah Palin and Randy

SENATE RES COW TTEE -1- February 26, 2003



Ruedrich to the Alaska Gl and Gas Conservation Conm SSion
(ACCCO) .

[While the commttee took a brief at-ease, SENATOR LINCOLN
arrived.]

CHAIR OGAN asked Ms. Palin her reasons for wanting to serve on
t he AOGCC and what she will "bring to the mx."

M5. SARAH PALIN, CGovernor's appointee to the AOGCC, told nenbers
she is notivated to serve because she believes that oil and gas
devel opnent is the state's bread and butter. She feels that the
issues facing this industry are significant and its regulatory
agency needs to have fair and objective views. She wll be
grateful for the opportunity to serve. She believes the bottom
line is that if Alaskans want good schools, state troopers, and
the infrastructure to fund those, Al askans need a healthy oi
and gas industry. She repeated that she is notivated and
chal l enged to serve in this capacity.

CHAI R OGAN t ook questions from nenbers.

SENATOR ELTON asked Ms. Palin her reaction to the Pernanent Fund
Board of Directors' request of the AOCGCC to do an investigation
of tariff and | ease i ssues.

M5. PALIN said that resolution raised concern about the North
Sl ope operators, especially in respect to the costs associated
with the pipeline. Her first reaction was that it wll provide
the AOGCC with an opportunity to work wth all of the
appropriate agencies involved with tariffs, facility pricing,
and mai ntenance and operation practices, especially on the North
Slope, and to take any necessary steps appropriate to increase
production for state |eases and to maxim ze recovery. She said
she sees it as a good opportunity to look at the practices of
the AOGCC and other agencies to see if things can be done
better.

SENATOR ELTON then asked Ms. Palin how she will deal with the
fact that her husband works for BP when she nust deal wth
agendas that cone before the AOGCC that involve BP.

M5. PALIN said she spoke to Governor Mirkowski, Chief of Staff

Clark, and the AOGCC attorney about this matter before accepting
this nom nation. She answered:

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 2- February 26, 2003



and have been assured also that because of ny
husband' s position, he - and | say this respectfully -
he is blue collar, an hourly paid enployee up there on
the North Slope in production. He's not a manager, he
wor ks, so he's not making policy and affecting policy
so there is that differentiation there. But | am
filling out a formthat |I've been told by the attorney
to go and do in order to disclose that ny husband is
an enpl oyee of BP. And then |I've been told on a case-
by-case basis our ethics chair, whoever that would be,
and our Governor appoints that, will rule on whether |
shoul d vote on anything that has to do with BP - again
on a case-by-case basis.

SENATOR ELTON t hanked Ms. Pali n.

IVB. PALIN added that Dan Seanount, a former CGovernor's
appointee, is a sitting AOGCC conm ssioner and is also nmarried
to an enployee of an industry conpany in Al aska. He has had no
conflicts of interest.

CHAI R OGAN asked Ms. Palin what she sees the nobst inportant role
of the AOCGCC to be.

M5. PALIN said the bottom line is to maximze the recovery of
oil and gas for the benefit of Alaskan citizens, to prevent
waste of the resources, and to nake sure that first and forenost
Alaska citizens are able to derive the benefits from our
resources. She said that according to the AOGCC statute, her
role is to work with the other two conmssioners to help
maxi m ze recovery.

CHAIR OGAN said often, to maxim ze recovery, producers have to
junmp through a lot of hoops with AOGCC, because AOGCC regul ates
their technical operations. He said the AOGCC can hel p or hinder
maxi num producti on by changing the nunber of hoops they have to
junp through. The other side of the argunent is that the AOGCC
doesn't want to be so lenient as to crowd the rights of other
producers, worker safety or the safety of the environnment. He
asked Ms. Palin how she w il balance that out.

MS. PALIN said that is where the fairness and objectivity that a
conm ssioner needs to bring to this job and role fit in. She
st at ed:

Again, Senator, | think if we keep in mnd always that
for the benefit of Alaskan citizens is the foundation

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 3- February 26, 2003



on what the conmm ssion needs to build upon, the job of
bei ng objective should not be that difficult. And, to

be perfectly honest with you also, | never hid the
fact that | am pro-devel opnent and pro-oil and gas, if
you will, in ternms of recognizing that oil and gas is

our state's bread and butter and we need to get that
maxi mum val ue and maxi nrum recovery from the resources
if we want to have a healthy econony in our state. So,
in that termtoo Senator, any unnecessary hoops any of
the industry has had to junp through that have just
created a hindrance to progress and to growing a
stronger econony, | wuld want our conmssion to
consider the proposals and the changes that, perhaps,
i ndustry would have for us to be considered, and I'II
have an open m nd about that.

CHAIR OGAN noted that Ms. Palin will be asked to make rulings on
very technical 1issues and that her resunme does not show a
background in oil and gas devel opnent. He said that experience
is not necessary for the public nenber but asked, "How are you
going to keep people from blowng a bunch of snoke up your
skirts?"

M5. PALIN said thankfully, the AOGCC has technical staff. She
has done some research and believes they give objective and fair
advice to the conm ssioners. She agreed she does not have an oi
and gas technical background but she believes the three
commi ssioners, one a geologist and the other a petroleum
engineer, will be able to make fair and objective deci sions.

CHAIR OGAN said his previous statenment was not neant to be
sexist; he uses it wth anyone. He then added that Ms. Palin has
been a quick study and did a great job for the City of Wasilla.
He believes she will be a good spokeswonan for the AOGCC and has
good adm nistrative skills. He cautioned however, that at the
end of the day, the Legislature would need to do what is in the
state's best interest.

SENATOR LI NCOLN said she read Ms. Palin's resune and had some of
the sane questions about her resune and what the AOGCC is
responsi ble for. She noted she also read in a newspaper article
that Ms. Palin said she was offered sonme other positions within
the Adm nistration but turned it down. She asked Ms. Palin why
she wants to serve on this particular comm ssion and what she
wants to achi eve whil e serving.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -4- February 26, 2003



M5. PALIN said she turned down two prior offers to work in the
Adm ni stration because she wants to raise her famly in the
Mat anuska Valley. She said she is grateful for this opportunity
because she recognizes the significance of the oil and gas
i ndustry and the public role on the comm ssion. She believes the
founders of the board were wise to place a public nenber on the
AOGCC. She said as the mayor of Wasilla, she was tasked with so
many duties in the fastest growing area in the state. She said
she woul d be able to bring the skills she has fromthat position
to the AOGCC

SENATOR LI NCOLN asked how | ong she has been in office.

MS. PALIN said her AOGCC position is full-time and today is day
Si X.

SENATOR LINCOLN said the AOGCC is responsible for accepting
witten plans submtted by |essees and to hold public hearings.
The AOGCC would then "grant approval of the plan if the plan
contains a voluntary agreenment by the |lessee to use its best
efforts to enploy residents in this state and to contract wth
firms in this state for work in connection with the devel opnent
of the field...." She asked M. Palin what she would do to
i mprove Alaska hire and utilization of Al aska businesses in the
oi | industry.

MS. PALIN assured her she will do all that the AOGCC is legally
able to do to encourage and ensure that Alaska hire is the
common practice. She told nenbers that her husband is an Al aska
Native who works on the North Slope. The opportunity he has been
given for all of these years as an Al askan has affected her
perspective on the Alaska hire issue positively. She repeated
that she will do all that she can to see that Alaska hire is
st rengt hened.

SENATOR LINCOLN noted that one of the AOGCC s responsibilities
is to protect the public interest in exploration and devel opnent
of oil and gas resources while protecting health and safety, the
environment and property rights. She pointed out that part of
her district enconpasses the ANAR footprint and that the
residents of Arctic Village and Venetie are very concerned about
t he Porcupine Caribou herd. She asked Ms. Palin how she plans to
protect that herd so that those villagers can continue to derive
the benefits that forner generations have.

M5. PALIN said the AOGCC nenbers have not discussed that issue
yet but her perception is that the AOGCC has been underutilized

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 5- February 26, 2003



in terms of outreach and in terns of an education process going
both ways with facts comng from the people who live in that
area and from the scientific comunity. She believes the AOGCC
needs to do nore outreach and to interact wth the residents of
t hat regi on nore.

CHAI R OGAN t hanked Ms. Palin and asked M. Ruedrich why he wants
to serve on the AOGCC and what he views as its greatest m ssion.

MR. RANDY RUEDRICH told nenbers he cane to Alaska in the early
1970s and worked in the [oil] industry. At that tine, the AOGCC
was the <center of attention and he thought it was the
government. Over the years he has continued to view the AOGCC as
a very significant portion of what makes the Al aska oil industry
function. He believes with his background, he can help the AOGCC
work toward nmaximum recovery of the resources for revenue
generation and to create jobs for Al askans and business for
conpani es and contractors.

SENATOR WAGONER said that the oil fields in Cook Inlet are past
the maturing stage and are in decline. There has been discussion
about renoving two or three platforms in the near future. H's
concern is that with quickly changing technology, the oil wll
remain in place if the platforns are renoved and the wells are
cenented. He asked M. Ruedrich his thoughts on that matter.

MR. RUEDRICH said the AOGCC s job is to maxim ze the recovery
from state property and to regulate on private and federal
| ands. Regarding the platfornms in Cook Inlet, he said the AOGCC
needs to work carefully with operators to encourage themto keep
their assets viable for as long as practicable because they nmay
be able to do nore recovery in the future from assets deened to
be at the end of their life. He pointed out that Cook Inlet has
the positive aspects of the [indisc.] platformcomng on |line as
a new producer. Al of the gas fields around the Inlet are now
on line and gas is a comercial activity, which is inportant to
all of Southcentral Al aska.

SENATOR WAGONER asked if it would be beneficial to provide sone
type of incentive for these conpanies for a short period of tine
to see if technol ogy inproves.

MR. RUEDRICH said he thinks an incentive is worth consideration
but he didn't have any thoughts on what that mght be. He said
he had a brief chat wwth a manager who invited the conm ssioners
to cone see what is going on and that perhaps sone incentives
could be a derived benefit of that.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 6- February 26, 2003



SENATOR ELTON noted that M. Ruedrich described the core role of
the AOGCC as, "an inplenmenting agency that creates jobs for
Al askans. "

MR. RUEDRI CH expl ained that he believes it is critical that when
the AOGCC approves a permt to drill a well, 30 to 50 people
have a job. It is the quickest way to create real activity. A
huge percentage of the people who work for contractors on
drilling rigs are Alaskans. In that sense, the AOGCC is a direct
link and the nore drilling permts it approves, the nore
activity it will create for the contractors of Al aska.

SENATOR ELTON said that while he doesn't disagree with the
characterization M. Ruedrich nmade of one of the AOGCC s rol es,
clearly there is a regulatory control role. He then said that
M. Ruedrich was investigated by the federal governnment and
possi bly by the AOGCC when he was the general manager of Doyon
for reinjecting waste into wells. He asked what he will bring to
the AOGCC from that experience.

MR. RUEDRICH said it makes one very aware that the underground
injection control system regulations the AOGCC adm nisters for
the EPA are extrenely inportant. He was very aware of those
regul ati ons before leaving Alaska in the late 1980s and, as he
was working to inplenment them he becane aware that he had a
situation of non- conpl i ance. The problem was imediately
resolved after it was discovered. An extensive investigation
ensued, which raised the sensitivity of doing that work
correctly. The current injection projects on the Slope mnimze
waste on the surface immediately so that there is essentially a
zero di scharge.

SENATOR ELTON corrected hinself and noted that M. Ruedrich
wor ked for Doyon Drilling rather than Doyon. He then asked what
the mx of instate and out-of-state enpl oyees was during his 10-
year tenure at Doyon Drilling.

MR RUEDRICH said his recollection is that Doyon Drilling
probably always enployed at |east 80 percent Al aska residents
and occasionally 90 percent. He believes the nunbers are stil
very simlar today.

SENATOR ELTON asked if that includes the contractors.

MR RUEDRICH said that is correct.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -7- February 26, 2003



SENATOR ELTON asked M. Ruedrich to comrent on the Permanent
Fund Corporation Board of Directors' request that the AOGCC
investigate tariff and |lease issues that nmay inpact state
revenues.

MR. RUEDRICH said his initial reaction was curiosity, but after
reflecting on it, the docunent wll give different aspects of
the Miurkowski Adm nistration an opportunity to work together to
understand what the other does and what can be done to increase
revenue for operators and the state.

SENATOR ELTON said that he was not sure how M. Ruedrich felt
about the request from his answer. He noted M. Brady instigated
t he resol ution.

MR. RUEDRICH said it is not a matter of agreeing or disagreeing
with the request, instead he believes an investigation wll be
very hel pful.

SENATOR SEEKINS said his association with M. Ruedrich goes back
to when he was working for Doyon Drilling. He asked if Senator
Lincoln was a director of Doyon at the tinme and had direct
oversi ght of Doyon Drilling.

SENATOR LINCOLN said she is a nenber of the Doyon Drilling
Boar d.

SENATOR SEEKINS noted he was also on the state chanber of
commerce executive board when they first nmet and that M.
Ruedrich was doing sone trenmendous things in terns of |ocal
hire, especially for sonme of the young sharehol ders.

MR RUEDRICH said that Doyon Drilling was not working to
maximze profit; it was aimng to maxi mze shareholder W2 and
corporate profit. Doyon Drilling frequently had as high as 40
percent shareholder hire. The only difficulty he can recall is
that other operators would hire some of Doyon Drilling's highly
qgqual i fied enpl oyees during slower periods.

SENATOR SEEKI NS said he thought Doyon Drilling's effort was very
inpressive. He asked if there wll be an opportunity to
encour age those same efforts in his current position.

MR. RUEDRICH said the AOGCC cannot guide anyone about who to

enpl oy. However, the comm ssion can |eave a nessage with anyone
who asks.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 8- February 26, 2003



SENATOR SEEKINS said he served with M. Brady on the Pernmanent
Fund Board of Trustees under the Hi ckel Adm nistration. He asked
if it would be helpful if the Senate, rather than the Permanent
Fund Board, asks the AOGCC to |ook at ways to get fallow | eases
i nto production.

MR. RUEDRICH said to naximze recovery on undi scovered oil, such
as federal |eases, the AOGCC mi ght have to change its charter.
He felt that is nore specifically under DNR s venue.

SENATOR SEEKINS commented that it mght have nore horsepower
comng fromthe Legislature rather than the investnent arm

SENATOR LINCOLN clarified that M. Ruedrich was enployed by
Doyon Drilling while she was on the Doyon Drilling board and she
is still a menber of that board. She asked M. Ruedrich if he
plans to continue to be the Republican Party chair and, if so,
that may affect his decisions.

MR. RUEDRICH said his position is not paid, so he did not Iist
it on his resune because it is not an enploynent activity.
Second, he does not think his involvenent in the party, based on
changes in federal law, w | have any inpact on state
activities. He noted the bipartisan canpaign reform act that
passed Congress |ast year requires a segregation of authority.
He has transferred the state operations duties of the Republican
Party of Alaska to Paulette Sinpson. He will be dealing with the
federal issues. That segregation should renpbve any perceived
issues of conflict. It also reduces his Republican Party
i nvol venent to what he would be doing outside of the hours of
hi s AOGCC i nvol venent .

SENATOR LI NCOLN asked if he has stepped down as the state party
chair.

MR. RUEDRICH said he remains the chairman but only deals wth
federal matters of the party.

SENATOR LINCOLN said her question still stands and whether he
believes as the state party chair, the decisions he nakes wl|
be affected by that position.

MR. RUEDRI CH said no because he believes issues in the interest
of Al askans are non-partisan in this context. The activities of
the AOGCC are to inprove the recovery of resources and the
maxi m zation of revenue for the state.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 9- February 26, 2003



SENATOR LI NCOLN asked if he applied for the AOGCC position.
MR. RUEDRI CH said he did.

SENATOR LINCOLN said she was <confused by M. Ruedrich's
statenent that he could talk about Al aska hire. She noted the
AOGCC s statute says the AOGCC can use its best efforts to
enploy residents and contract wth Al askan conpanies if the
conpany volunteers to do so. She asked him to comment on that
section.

MR RUEDRICH said he thinks it 1is extrenely inportant for
| essees to enploy Al askans, no nmatter where the capital cones
from He firmy believes that Native Alaskans should be
enpl oyed.

SENATOR LI NCOLN said she was speaking about qualified Al askans,
not Al aska Nati ves.

MR. RUEDRI CH repli ed:

If we give people who have been trained to do the
work, and we have so many people in this state, we
have the opportunity - Alaskan contractors enploying
| ocal enpl oyees, not people who fly in because we have
a lot of people here who are very qualified, engaged
in oil field work. | can specifically say the lack of
work is such that people that | know extrenely well
have worked outside of Al aska nost of this year, on
| oan by their conpanies to other |ocations around the
worl d, Lower 48, Mddle East, etcetera, because we do
not have work here and | think we need to reverse that
situation. It's nice to have Al askans exported to work
but it's better to have them working at hone.

TAPE 03-8, SIDE B

SENATOR LINCOLN said the Governor has stated publicly several
times that Al aska needs nore exploration of oil resources, which
can be acconplished by inproving access, expanding the drilling
wi ndow and reducing the permtting time. She asked M. Ruedrich
to comment about his role in that regard.

MR, RUEDRICH said the permts issued by the AOGCC are issued
within 30 days. Frequently, if an operator needs a permt
expedited, the AOGCC has issued permts the next day or wthin
in a three-day period. He expects the AOGCC to help sinplify

SENATE RES COW TTEE -10- February 26, 2003



sone of the other aspects by providing nore technical
information to its sister agencies throughout the state to
i ncrease their understanding of the problens.

CHAIR OGAN referred to AS 31.05.009, the AOGCC statute that
pertains to the qualifications of nenbers. He asked if M.
Ruedrich is a qualified petrol eum engi neer.

MR RUEDRICH said he finds the term "qualified petroleum
engineer" to be interesting. He said he does not have a degree

in petroleum engineering; all three of his degrees are in
chem cal engineering. O the people in this industry doing the
wor k deened to be "petrol eum engi neering"” inside of the drilling
comunity, the production commnity, and the [indisc.]
reservoir, about one-third are chemcal engineers and a Iike

percentage are nechanical engineers. Less than a third are
actually petroleum engineers. H's experience in the oil and gas
busi ness over the last 33 years has been al nost exclusively in
reducti on aspects. H's background in working with pipelines and
the shifting of crude oil is mnimal. Mst of his experience has
been invol ved with petrol eum engi neeri ng wor k.

CHAIR OGAN said the statute says that one AOGCC nenber shall be
a certificated petroleum engi neer or have earned a degree from a
university in the field of engineering and has at |east ten
years of professional subsurface experience in the oil and gas
industry in drilling, well operations, production process
operations and reservoir engineering. He noted M. Ruedrich's
resune shows a |lot of upper |evel nanagenent experience but he
wonder ed how nuch field experience he has.

MR. RUEDRI CH said he worked as a drilling engineer or a drilling
foreman from 1970 through 1981 in Texas, Al aska and California,
and proceeded into his first nmanagenent job in 1982 in Dall as,
Texas and returned to Alaska in 1983 to manage the ARCO drilling
activities. H's capital budget was up to $1 mllion per day at
tinmes. He summarized that he has about 11 years of hands-on
experience and about 20 years of nanagenent experience. During
the |l ast three years, he worked as a consultant.

CHAI R OGAN asked M. Ruedrich to recite the sinplest formof the
equation for linear flowin Darcy's Law.

MR. RUEDRI CH repli ed:

Essentially, for the group at hand, if you just state
it in a sinple sense, if you' re flow ng through porous

SENATE RES COW TTEE -11- February 26, 2003



rock, the flow rate that you have is a function of the
pressure applied, and the restrictions through which
your flow rate reaches the perneability. So, it's the
pernmeability nmultiplied by the pressure gives you the
fl ow that you' ve achi eved.

CHAIR OGAN asked M. Ruedrich if he was able to recite the
f or mul a.

MR RUEDRICH recited the fornul a.

CHAI R OGAN asked M. Ruedrich the difference between a pipe ram
and a blind ramand a BOP.

MR. RUEDRI CH explained that a blind ram has no room to be open
and would have no flow with nothing in the hole. A pipe ram has
a specific half noon opening in each of two sides. If it has a
five-inch half circle opening on both sides, it wll allow five-
inch pipe to be inside and seal against it.

CHAI R OGAN asked M. Ruedrich to tal k about |ogging as a nethod
to determne reservoir properties, such as porosity, rock type,
and water salinity. He asked what kinds of logs are used to
determ ne porosity.

MR. RUEDRICH said porosity laws involve sonic |aws that neasure
the characteristics of the rock, or density, where a radioactive
source is used and the re-radiation is collected. Neutron tools
can also be used and are a different form of radioactive |ogging
that neasure the density of the material and characterizations
of the fluids in the rock. He then asked to address a comment
that Senator Lincoln nade earlier and said the [indisc.] caribou
herd had about 2,000 to 2,500 aninmals. That sane herd ranges
during the calving and summer grazing seasons on the oil area of
the North Slope and is now in excess of 20,000 animals. He feels
that an oil field can be developed properly in the mdst of a
vi brant cari bou herd.

CHAIR OGAN said the ANWR ball is in Congress's court at this
point. He asked that the commttee not belabor the point at this
time as he doesn't see how the AOGCC s operations wll affect
the wildlife. He then thanked Ms. Palin and M. Ruedrich for
their willingness to serve. He believes the ACGCC is one of the
nost inportant comm ssions in the state. It helps generate the
revenues needed to operate state functions in government. He
asked the appointees to be diligent and I ook out for the state's
best interests.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -12- February 26, 2003



SENATOR WAGONER npbved to advance Sarah Palin's nom nation to the
full body for consideration. There being no objection, the
notion carried.

SENATOR DYSON noved to advance Randy Ruedrich's nomnation to
the full body for consideration. There being no objection, the
notion carri ed.

There being no further business to conme before the commttee,
CHAI R OGAN adj ourned the neeting at 4:40 p. m

SENATE RES COW TTEE -13- February 26, 2003



